Vic (LKKAuto)

——
From: Vic (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 3 September, 2018 10:19 AM
To: ONG LI LI
Ce: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> PART 2/2 RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident

involving 5JY1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on 13/5/18

Dear Li Li,

We refer to the below email.

Please be informed that we had settled the matter at a global sum of $31,850.00 (all in).
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Vie Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
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S22 EET Sove the Earthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof Thank you,

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 August, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Ce: MT_Claim_5SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: <5EEK MANDATE=> PART 2/2 RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving SJY1537L &
SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on 13/5/18

Dear Vic
Flease proceed.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 10 August, 2018 10:41 AM
To: ONG LI LI

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)



Vic (LKKAuto)
m

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com=

Sent: Thursday, 16 August, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_50G; Admin A

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> PART 2/2 RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident

involving 5J¥Y1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on 13/5/18

Dear Vic
Please proceed.

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

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> PART 2/2 RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving SJY1537L &
SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on 13/5/18

PART 2/2
Your Ref: 12/18/18/VP05/020437 17/18/18/VP05/020610

Our Ref: CC4/LPC18004019/T1hb3

Dear Li Li,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES 5JY 1537L (OI) AND SHA 1369E (TP) ON 13/05/2018 ALONG JURONG EAST AVENUE
1

We refer to the above matter and to your below email.

We refer to the assignment dated 15" May 2018 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our Principal,
Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

This is a clear-cut case where Insured was exiting from the minor road (a copy of TP video footage (CD) was provided
to your good office as per attached copy of the LOD). As such, liability is not to our Insured’s favour.

We propose to offer to TP repairer “CHUNNI MOTOR WORK PTE LTD" as below:

TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER
Cost of Repair (w/gst) S 41,217.21 S 28,515.50
Loss of Rental (5125.40 x 20 days) 5 2,508.00 5 2,382.60 (512540 x 19
days)
Loss of Income (S50 x 20 days) 5 1,000.00 S 050.00 (S50 x 19 days)
GlA Search Fee 5 2.00 5 2.00
TOTAL | $ 44,727.21 s 31,850.10




Breakdown of days is as follows:

Our surveyor's recommended days to repair 14 days
Weekends / Downtime 5 days
TOTAL 19 days

The above is for your approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)
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SERER ST Suve the Earth Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a viclation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in eror, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any coples thereof. Thank you.

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 9 July, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); chunnimotor@gmail.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving 5/Y1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on
13/5/18

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Mdm (Chunni Motor)
We refer to your letter of 27/6/2018 which was sent to our old address.

Please take note of our new address and for direct settlement cases, kindly forward all
correspondences to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Hi Vic
Attached is the TP LOD for your handling.

Please remind all workshops to send all correspondences to your office for direct settlement
cases.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706



From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 3:.03 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: chunnimotor@gmail.com; MT_Claim_SG
Subject: FW: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving SJY1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on

13/5/18

Dear Catherine / Nivitha,

Kindly refer to our attachment.

Please proceed to appoint Wilson Teo conduct a survey of the vehicle SHA 1369E on without
Prejudice Basis.

We look forward to receiving your report soon.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: Chunni Motor [mailto:chunnimotor@amail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 2:52 PM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Re: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving SJY1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on
13/5/18

Dear Sir,

We agree to appoint Wilson Teo.

Thank vou

Regards,
Chunni Motor Work P/L

On Tue. May 15, 2018 at 2:46 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo(@lonpac.com> wrote:

Dear Ms Lynn,

We refer to your fax of 15 May 2018.

We will proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle

jointly with your workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in
the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.
(Please see attached).



Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the
appointment of any of the motor surveyors provided to you as a single joint expert.
You may select one of the listed motor surveyors.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767
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Your Ref : SJY 1537L
Our Bef @ SHA 1369E

Leo Teng Fong Vincent ¢/o

CHUNNI MOTOR WORK PTE LTD
Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-19 AMK AutoPoint

Singapore 568047

The Motor Claims Department
Lappac  Fotwvara El WITHOUT PREJUDICE
loo" Reach gied

4 (9 -00 Shaw ;gg;gw"’

Dear Sir / Madam,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1369E/SJY 1537L On 13/05/2018

ALONG Jurong East Ave 1 x Jurong East 5t 21

| am the owner/hirer of motor vehicle/taxi, SHA 1369E which was involved in the
above-mentioned accident.

The motor vehicleftaxi was surveved by your appointed appraiser at the premises of M/S CHUNNI MOTOR
WOREK PTE LTD. The accident was caused by your insured's negligent driving und or management of his
vehicle. Therefore, | am claiming damages and losses sustained by me against you in connection with the
accident based on the appraiser's recommendation.

Our claim is as follows:

|} Cost of Repair g§ 2%.5rr . T8
2) Loss of Rental 5% .8 Dghee
3) Loss of Income <% Vs Beg . D9
4) GIA Report Fee 5%
5) LTA Search Fee 5% 2. 0%
6) Survey Report Fee o

5% 1, pry -3 O

We enclose herewith the following relevant supporting documents :

a) Authorisation Letter
b) Final repair bill(s)
c) LTA Search

d) GIA report(s)
¢) Insurance Certificate

Kindly look into the matter and revert as soon as possible. Thank you.

Yours faithfully

i ] -
fleened CCTLU e



LETTER OF AUTHORITY
To Whom It May Concern :

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1369E/SJY 1537L

ALONG Jurong East Ave 1 x Jurong East St21 ON 13/05/2018

L Leo Teng Fong Vincent . NRIC NO. S 1566401 of

Blk 255 Bangkit Road # 12-416 (5) 670255

Owner/hirer of motor vehicle Registration No SHA 1369E Jinsured by

Ms First Capital Insurance Ltd under Policy No. D-18088937MFSH

do hereby authorize M/s Chunni Motor Work Pte Ltd as my authorized representative to write,
negotiate and settle claim on my behalf in my claim against the owner and/or Motor Vehicle

Registration No. SJY 1537L in respect of the above mentioned accident. [ also

hereby authorize that the agreed settlement sum ( cost of repair, loss of use, earnings and rental,
Survey report fee, LTA fee & GIA report fee ) be made in favour of my representative, M/s
Chunni Motor Work Pte Ltd and that the said payment be forwarded to them as full and final

discharge of my claim.

Dated : . 13/05/2018

Signature : /ﬁ

mmpanys chop if necessary )




, i LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
k@;—

CLAIM NO : 17/18/18/VP05/020610
DATE : 16 AUGUST 2018

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/'We, LEO TENG FONG VINCENT confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD and/or the owner of S1Y 1537L the sum of Singapore Dollars
Thirty One Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Only ($31,850.00) in full and final
satisfaction, liquidation and discharge of property claim competent to me/us upon the
said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD in respect of property claim sustained by
me/us whether now or hereafter to become manifest, arising either directly or
indirectly from an accident to my vehicle, SHA 1369E on 13 MAY 2018 along
JURONG EAST STREET 21.

I /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (ONG BOON HENG (WANG
WENXING) / LONPAC INSURANCE BHD) against all claims and any claims
whatsoever made by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident.

I'We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to M/S CHUNNI
MOTOR WORK PTE LTD

I/'We hereby acknowledge that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action,

L 2 T AUG 2018

o TEMCG NG  VINCTMTT
Low SRR LD 27 AUG 20

Name of vehicle owner/Date



CHunnt MoTor WORK
Pre Lo

Our Ref : SHA 1369 E (130518) Your Ref : 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Date: & AVG % it

M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd

Blk 51 Paya Ubi Industrial Park WITHOUT PREJUDICE
#02-25

Ubi Avenue 1

Singapore 4085933

Attention : Vic Alpeh
Case Handler

Dear SirfMadam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1369 E AND SJY 1537 L ALONG JURONG EAST AVENUE 1 ON 13-05-2018

Your email of 16-08-2018 refers.

Strictly on without prejudice basis and without any admission of liability, we confirm settlement for
our client’s property damage claim (Cost of repair, GIA search fee and the loss of rental & income
during the period of repair) at a global sum of 531,850.00.

Please note that the settlement reached is strictly for the aforesaid property damage claim only and
is without prejudice to the hirer of SHA 1369 E, Leo Teng Fong Vincent's injury and other losses
against to your principals, M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd and /or their insured.

As requested, we return the attached Discharge Voucher duly executed for your kindly attention.

Kindly expedite to process payment and forward us your cheque for the settlement sum of
531,850.00 made in favour of M/s Chunni Motor Work Pte Ltd as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Yours fait . Iy, ‘

For CHUNNI MOTOR WORK PTE LTD

Claims Department

Enc

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A. AME AutoPoin #03- 19, Singapore 568047
GST Registration No, . 2000231 10D Company Registration Mo 2009231 10D
Tel: (653 6542 7162 6542 5119 Fax: (65) 65427 6039



CHUNNI MoTor WORK

Pte LTD
TAX INVOICE
LEO TENG FONG VINCENT VEHICLE NO DATE
APT BLK 272 BANGKIT ROAD SHA 1369 E 23.06.2018
#02-48 MAKE INVOICE NO
SINGAPORE 670272 TOYOTA 8126
MODEL ACC DATE/TIME
PRIUS 13.05.2018 @ 03:30 HRS
Cost of Repair $ 26,650.00
Sub-total $ 26,650.00
Add: 7 %-GST £ 1,8685.50
Total § 28,515.50

(SINGAPORE DOLLARS: TWENTY EIGHT THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND
AND FIFTEEN AND CENTS FIFTY ONLY)

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Indusinal Park 2A. AMK AuoPoim #3- 149, Singapore 568047
GST Registration Mo. . 2009231100 Company Registration No  200623110D
Tel: (65) 6542 T162 / 6542 5119 Fax: (65) 6542 all13Y



Our Ref: CT18050371 n

Date: 15 May 2018

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear SirfMadam

ACCIDENT ON 13/05/2018 @ 03:30 hrs

ALONG JURONG EAST AVE 1 X JURONG EAST ST 21
INVOLVING SJY1537L

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd Is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHA1369E (the "Taxi"). The Tax| was hired to LEO TENG FONG VINCENT
IC NO 51566401J & registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at
the time of occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $125.40 per day
(inclusive of GST).

Piease be advised that the Taxi was insured with MS First Capital Insurance Ltd on
a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesald hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice.

Flease liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third parly's insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully
Christine Tay

Assistant Manager, Flest Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainiine +65 6555 1188 Facsimile +65 6453 3183



ATED (TN

TO

| MILEAGE HOURS CPERATED (T1ME_1,I-
DATE MAME OF DRIVER | MILEAGE READING TRAVELLED
'_ (KM) FROM | TO B
l'}-l_ i‘lr? ! - I 2 S. _,lI 0 / f‘ [3 o 5
3.6, 00 |leo WG fong vinawi Alholer] 03:30

b WU [ 79 ffequ ui‘fllpuf&

iy




Invoice

10f2

hitpssfwwow, glarme.org s/claimsfindex. cfm?luscbox=MTRias& fuses...
ENERAL GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
INSURANCE s raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCLATION Phone; +65 6224 0010 Fax; +55 5224 0030
Dperating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GET Registration No: M400017735
Third Party Insurer Enquiry
Cur Ref Mo: GR-18-072884
Date of Request: 14/05/2018 Your Ref No: Cnilne Purchase
Soon Hock Motor Ple Lid

Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Induslrizl Park 2A
#01-05/08 AMK Autopalnt

Singapora 568047

Dear SieMadam,

Enquiry Date 14/05/2018

Enquiry By Chrls Lim Gan Koon

TP Vehicla Mao. SJY1537L

Accident Date 13/05/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No, Insurer Period of Insurance Insurgr Tel, Mo,
SJY1537L Lonpec Insurance Bhd 05/08/2017-04/08/2018 +65 62507388
Thank You,

The images provided lo you are taken from the original reports forwarded 1o the centra by the mombers of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we take no responsibliity for thelr accuracy or contents and shail ba undar no Habllity whatsoever for any loss or damege Bising

out of or In connection with the repors or thalr Images.

This is a computer generated documenl and requires no signature.

14/5/2018, 2:27 PM



Invoies httpst/fwww.glarme.org.sp/claims/index.ocfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fusea...

GENERAL INSU F SINGAP
GENERAL NSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
IN.SURAHCE G Raffles Quay #168-00, Singapore 048580
ASSDCLATION Phone: +05 8224 00710 Fax; +65 G224 0030

eraling Hours: Mo to Friday 9am to
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE G0y anaton nor somporogy o © 0

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-18-072894
Date of Requast: 14052018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Soon Hock Motor Pte Lid
Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 24,
#01-08/06 AMK Aulopoint
Singapore 568047
Dear Sirftadam,
Enquiry Date 14/05/2018
Enquiry By Chels Lim Gan Koon
TP Vehicle No. SJY153TL
Accident Dale 130572018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (58)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This Is a computer generated document and requires no signatura,

For GLARMC Official usa:
Data:
] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

20f2 14/5/2018, 2:27 PM



